SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

SONOMA AGENDA
VAI'I' E Y H O SP lTA ,I‘ Wednesday, November 1, 2023
Healing Here at Home 6:00P.M.
VIAZOOM
https://sonomavalleyhospital-
org.zoom.us/j/96305258479?from=addon

Meeting ID: 963 0525 8479
Passcode: 738012

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special
accommodations to participate in a District meeting, please contact District Clerk,
Monique Crayton at mcrayton@sonomavalleyhospital.org.at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting.

MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of
everyone in our community.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Boerum

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the
agenda. It is recommended you keep your comments to three minutes or less. Under
State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the
Committee at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be invited
to make comments at the time the item comes up.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: Boerum Action
e Governance Committee Minutes 08.16.23

4. BOARD COMPLIANCE WITH FORM 700 FILING Boerum Inform

5. GIFTS AND HONORIA POLICY O’Gorman-Jenkins | Inform

6. GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 2024 WORKPLAN Boerum Inform

7. IDENTIFY POLICY AND PROCEDURES ITEMS NEEDING Boerum Inform

CYCLE REVIEW

8. ADJOURN Boerum



https://sonomavalleyhospital-org.zoom.us/j/96305258479?from=addon
https://sonomavalleyhospital-org.zoom.us/j/96305258479?from=addon

somh

VALLEY HOSPITAL

Healing Here at Home

SVHCD GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023

Present Not Present Staff Public
Bill Boerum via Zoom Monique Crayton via Zoom
Denise Kalos via Zoom
Amy Jenkins via Zoom
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP
MISSION & VISION STATEMENT
The mission of SVHCD is to maintain, improve and
restore the health of everyone in our community.
1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Boerum
Called to order at 6:09 p.m.
2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Boerum
None
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Boerum Action
a. Minutes 03.15.23 MOTION: by Kalos, 2"
by Boerum to approve
03.15.23 meeting
minutes. All in favor.
4. REVIEW BOARD RETREAT OBJECTIVES Boerum Inform

The Committee members discussed planning of the next
Board of Director Retreat. Since the retreat will be
specifically focused on strategy, the committee stated
that it would be helpful for Administration to provide an
updated interim report on strategy and implementation at
the retreat. Administration will be advised of the
committee’s recommendation so that they may plan

accordingly.

Work with Board
Chair and
Administration to
develop agenda
for Board Retreat.




5. GIFTS AND HONORIA: ENSURE CONFLICT
OF INTEREST POLICY IS BEING ADHERED
TO ACCORDING TO FORM 700.

Boerum

Action

Mr. Boerum requested that the Board Clerk follow-up
with the Sonoma City Clerk’s office to determine if all
SVH Board Members have completed and returned their
Form 700 to the clerk’s office. Additionally, the
committee discussed modifications to the current Gifts
and Honoria Policy including synthesizing into a
consolidated manner so that it is easier to follow. The
topic will be revisited at the next committee meeting.

Staff will follow
up with City
Clerk’s office to
determine status
of Form 700.
Gifts and Honoria
Policy to be
reviewed at the
next committee
meeting.

6. REVIEW P&P: MEMBERSHIP
REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD
COMMITTEES

Boerum

Inform/Action

The committee approved the following language change
for the P&P: Membership Requirement for Board
Committees.

“Community members of advisory committees may
serve up to four years with the option to be
reappointed.”

Staff will revise the policy language to reflect the noted
change.

MOTION: by Kalos to
approve the language
change to the P&P:
Membership
Requirement for Board
Committees, 2" by
Jenkins. All in favor.

Forward to Board
for approval.

7. IDENTIFY POLICY AND PROCEDURES
ITEMS NEEDING CYCLE REVIEW

Boerum

Inform

Review of the Gifts and Honoria P&P will be an agenda
topic at the October committee meeting. Committee will
begin developing a workplan for 2024 at that meeting as
well.

8. NEED FOR CEO ANNUAL ASSESSMENT IN
BYLAWS/SUGGEST TEXT

Boerum

Inform/Action

The Committee proposed the following changes to the
CEO Performance Review section of the By Laws:

Forward to Board
for approval.




Section 1. Chief Executive Officer

The District employs or contracts with a President and
CEO for the Hospital who acts on behalf of the District
within the constraints of the Board Bylaws and Board
Policies set by the Board.

a.

Roles and Responsibilities: The Board
delegates to the President and CEO the
authority to perform the following functions:

(1) Manage the District’s human, physical,
financial, knowledge, and community good
will resources in support of the District’s
Mission to maintain, improve, and restore
the health of everyone in our community

(2) Manage the activities and resources of the
Sonoma Valley Hospital

(3) Ensure that the hospital complies with
applicable laws, regulations, and standards

(4) Provide supporting resources to the Board
and its committees as requested

(5) Support the operations of the Board by
providing reports, general information, staff
support, and other resources

(6) Annually, create a draft update on the
District’s rolling Three -Year Strategic Plan
and
the Budget

(7) Promote awareness of the hospital, good
will in the community, and philanthropic
Support




(8) Serve as the contact executive in affiliation
agreements with other district hospitals,
physician foundations, and other healthcare
partners

(9) Negotiate, sign, monitor, and terminate or
renegotiate contracts

(10)  Sign checks to meet the District’s
financial obligations in accordance with
Board Policy.

(11)  Execute and sign borrowing notes as
authorized by the Board.

(12)  Discharge these functions in a positive,
legal, and ethical fashion so as to bring
respect to the District

(13)  Carry out directives from the Board

Performance Evaluation: In connection with
exercising and carrying out the above
responsibilities and functions, the Chief
Executive Officer’s performance shall be
assessed annually by the Board of Directors
and a determination made as to a change in
base compensation along with a
determination made about incentive
compensation measured against annually set
metrics, such assessments and
determinations be considered first by an ad
hoc compensation committee of the Board,
then by the Board at such time to coincide as
close as possible to the anniversary date of
the performance period and the end of the
District’s fiscal year.




The Committee consensus was to ask the Board at its

next meeting to approve the proposed changes as
presented.

9. ADJOURN TO OCTOBER 18™.

Adjourned at 6:56 p.m.




GIFT, TICKET AND HONORARIA POLICY #P-2018.04.05-3
I. PURPOSE

A. The-purpese-ef-this- This policy iste-ensures compliance with external regulations and
internal standards for the receipt and provision of qifts, tickets, and honoraria associated with
the Sonoma Valley Health Care District (SVHCD)—Bea+d—Member—teadeF&and—staﬁ—membeF&

henerana—'l’-ms—pehey—ee\% It applles to qn‘ts exchanqed to and from te—and—ttem lnternal and
external parties, -including individuals, businesses and organizations, with Board Members,
leaders and staff members affiliated with the SVHCD, including the Sonoma Valley Hospital.
Additionally, it Fhe-peliey-alse-governs SVHCD's distribution of event tickets and passes {e-g—te
sperting;-cultural-and-community-events); and acceptance of payments or reimbursements
related to speaking-or-appearing-at-professional or educational events.

B.The policy aims to prevent any perception of impropriety and undue-Gifts;-tickets-and
heneoraria-can-be-perceived-toolsto influence on SVHCD decisions and patient care, thereby
safequardlnq publlc trust and ean—erede—pubhc—eeﬂhdenee—and—th&lmpartlallty ef—deetstens

ge-oBYy-pub o —O

adnmnas#ahen—;u#ﬂqernqete—dms—pehey—ts—mtended%—pte%nt— It also addresses the percelved
obligations of reciprocity that can arise from the giving or accepting of gifts, tickets and
honoraria.

Il. POLICY

A. Federal Anti-Kickback Statute: It is the policy of SVHCD to ensure full compliance with the
federal anti-kickback statute, which prohibits the acceptance of any item of value, whether
{remuneration)-made-directly-orindirectly-in cash or in kind, that might influencemay-induce or
appear to influence induce-the purchase or referral of any kind of health care goods, services, or
items reimbursed by a federal or state health care programs (_e.g., Medicare and Medicaid).
AccegtlngIIC}e—l:+ntew\m:rI—aeeeietanet,Lef—ansyL glfts or business courtesnes from urrent or potential
vendors 6 A ;
conduetbusiness—is strlctly prohlblted

B. State Gift Laws: SVHCD Directors, Officers and designated employees efS\MHS-identified
in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code _or subject to Government Code Section 82700, must

adhere to State laws requlating gift recelpt and dlsclosure as specmed in the Political Reform

te,tth—m-the—Flehﬂeal—Re#e#n—Aet—eat (Government Code Section 89503) and the Falr Polltlcal



Practices Commission (FPPC) Regulations. These minimum requirements are not altered by

this Policy.

///[ Commented [1]: Not sure we need to say this.

1. Individuals in positions designated in the Conflict of Interest Code’s Disclosure Category 1 or
2, or who are covered by Government Code section 87200 are prohibited from receiving gifts
totaling more than $470 from any single source in a calendar year.

2. Individuals in positions designated in the Conflict of Interest Code’s Disclosure Category 3
are prohibited from receiving gifts totaling more than $470 in a calendar year from any single
source that provides services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment of the type utilized
by the District.

3. Individuals in positions designated in the Conflict of Interest Code’s Disclosure Category 4
are prohibited from receiving gifts totaling more than $470 in a calendar year from any single
source that is a type to receive grants or other monies from or through SVHCD.

4. These annual limits shall automatically increase or decrease consistent with modification to
the gift limit established by the FPPC every two years.

5. This Subsection B shall not be interpreted to permit receipt of Gifts prohibited under any other

provision of this Policy, such as Subsection A, above

///[ Commented [2]: Intend to streamline and simplify.

)

C. Perishable Items: itis-the-poliey-ef SVHCD-thatany-dDepartments, clinical units, or clinical
practices may accept modest perishable gifts_(e.q., flowers, -suech-as-floral-arrangements;
cookies, candy or similar food items) to be shared amongby staff members-and,-where

pessiblemade-available-te- and the public, where possible.

D. Gifts to Agency: -isthepeliey-ef SVHCD that gGifts received by the SVHCD -erany-part
thereaf-which-are-then-distributec-to-ar—must shall be used by-individualrecipients-shal-_must
be-used-for official agency purposes business—and-must-be-distributed-and reported in
accordance with the asreguired-underthe-Political Reform Act and FPPC Regulations.

E. Solicitation of Gifts: Histhepoliey-ef SVHCDB-thatan-eEmployees shall not solicit-{-e-ask
for-orrequest) gifts unless-autherized-te-do-se-for approved hospital functions, fundraisers or
special events, unless written authorization—Reguestsforauthorizationto-solicitgifts shallbe
made-inwriting-to-the from the Director of the Human Resources_has been provided.

F. Gifts Between Employees: itis-thepelicy-of SVHCD-that gifts-of a-personal-nature-Personal
qifts between employees is permitted, provided hospital funds are not utilized_and the value
does—Fhevalneslonehaills shedld not exceed $25. Hs-fortherthepeliero SVECD halaills
between-employees-that-are Gifts related to a-persor’s-employment occasions at-SVHCDB-(e.g.,
for-Seeretary’s Administrative Professionals Day, Nurses Week, etc.) are permitted, provided
they-are- if customary for the occasion, are of reasonable value given-the-cireumstances—and
funded privately, not by the hospital-the-persons positions-in-the-erganization—and-hospital
funds-are-not-utilized-Thevalue-of such-gifts-shall-notexceed-$25.




G. Tickets and Passes: All-Tickets-and-Passes+eceived-by-SVCHD shall-be distribute_all

tickets and passes-d-and-repeorted in accordance with this policy and relevant FPPC
Regulations.

[1. Tickets and Passes that are provided to a SVCHD board member or an official designated in
the conflict of interest code are not considered “Gifts” to the official under State law when they
are received and distributed by SVHCD in compliance with related FPPC Regulations and this
Policy.

2. When Tickets and Passes are provided by a third-party so that the recipient can perform a
ceremonial role or function on behalf of the hospital, as further described in related FPPC
Regulations, such Tickets and Passes are not considered “Gifts” under State law, though such
Tickets and Passes shall still be reported by SVHCD.

3. A ticket or pass shall not be considered a gift to the recipient when it is provided directly to
the recipient from a third-party when the giver and receiver treat the ticket or pass as income
consistent with applicable state and federal income tax laws)

H. All Other Gifts: Htisthe-peliey-of- The SVHCD shall not accept that-gifts outside etherthan

those described in paragraphs D through G, abeve;-shall-net-be-accepted-in-the-performance-of
any-officeroremployee’s-duties-orresponsibilities—Fhis-ineludes-_including gifts from patients,

their family members-ef-patients, vendors or business associates.

I. Honoraria: -is-the-peliey-ef The SVHCD te-comply- complies with the Political Reform Act

and FPPC Regulations regarding_-the-receipt-of-honoraria. %@D#Board members| and )

desmnated as deflned in paraqraph B %M%sewhe#mag&pubhc—wes&mems%dhﬂduals

set—feﬁh—m—the—@enihet—ef—m%e;est—eede—Exceptlons to the State s honorana prohlbltlons for
local officials, such as for income earned from a bona fide business or profession, shall apply to
SVHCD officers and employees, pursuant to —{Government Code Section 89502.} Honoraria
and reimbursements for event attendance, when permitted, shall be handled pursuant to the
procedures set forth below.

Ill. DEFINITIONS

A. “FPPC Regulations” means the regulations adopted by the Fair Political Practices
Commission in_accordance with the -itsrole-as-the-implementing-and-enforcement-agency-of-the
State’s Political Reform Act, and as—TFhese-implementations-are set forth in Title 2, Division 6,
Sections 18109-18997 of the California Code of Regulations_(CCR).

B. “Gifts” - Fer-purpeses-of-this-Policy—Giftsare defined and-excepted-as-setforth-in the
Political Reform Act and FPPC Regulations, and are periodically amended;-as-they-may-be

amended from-time to-time. Generally speaking, the Political Reform-Act defines-a “gift” is

/[ Commented [3]: Need to streamline and simplify.

]

—| Commented [4]: Are "Board members" the same as

"Directors." What about "Officers?" Recommend we
use one or the other for consistency.




anyisas-any payment or other benefit received (including food/drink, travel e+travel-expenses,
services, and |temsef—any—type) that confers a personal beneflt Wlthout receiving something of
equal value in returnferw

pebhc—m%hee{—regapd—teemeal—stams Exceptlons generally mclude but are not ||m|ted to:

——2-Informational materials such as (e.g., books, reports, pamphlets, calendars, or -~ Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
periodicals). Style: 1,2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned
at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

A v W e-eftherreturned to
the donor or donated dehve.ted to a nonprofit entity exempt from taxation under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code within 30 days following receipt.;-without-being

|!\’

3-Gifts from close family members (e.g., an individual's spouse, child, parent,
grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law,
nephew, niece, aunt, uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such person) unless the
doneris-acting as an agent or intermediary for any person not covered in this paragraph.

‘9‘3

4—-Campaign contributions.

4. 5-Inheritance.

7

6. Personalized plaques or trophies under $250.with-an-individual-value-efess-thantwe
hundred-ane-ithy-dollars($25063.

IS

- Gifts from long-term_-¢lese-personal friends erfriends-or colleagues from business
relationships unrelated to the recipient’s role as a public officer or employee.

~

8-Acts of neighborliness (e.g., picking up someone’s mail or feeding a pet while the Style: 1,2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned

= Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

recipient is on vacation) or compassion (e.g., delivering food or flowers to someone in
mourning).

C. “Honoraria” (orplira-form-ef-“honorarium”) are means payments for received-for-making-a

speeches, publishing-an-articles, or _attendance at aattending-any public or private conference,
convention, meeting, social event, meal, or similar gathering.

D. “Tickets” or “Passes”, as interpreted by the FPPC, means an admission to entertainment, /[ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

amusement, recreational, or similar event. This includes admission to fundraising events,
lunches, dinners, parties, etc., offered by third parties. Tickets or passes purchased by the

SVHCD/HospltaI for off|C|aI business purposes are not qoverned by this policy. —'Fhe—I;P-PG,—m




IV. PROCEDURE

A. Giving and Receiving Gifts to or from Outside SVHCD in the Course of Business

be discouraged. Employees Ar-empleyee-whe-is-offered a-gift-ef-cash or a cash Style: 1,2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned

1. 1-Receiving Gifts from External Parties: Gifts from patients or patients’ families shall HW Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
equivalent gifts shall decline. Said employees may—the-gift-or-may suggest a donation to at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5

a charitable organization-such-as-the (e.q., Sonoma Valley Hospital Foundation). If it is
believed that refusal of a gift would harm a patient or the Hospital, the gift shall be

reported in ertlnq to the approprlate department dlrector Hewever—rt—the—empleyee—has

#erward—the—gﬁ—rmmedﬁely—te—me@epartment—%eter— The foIIowmg applles to aII gifts

received by employees or the SVHCD in the course of business:

a. All gifts received by and employee shall be reportedAnr-employee-who-receives-a-gift-shall
netify-and-forward-the-gift to the department director, who shal-determine-in consultation

cooperation with the CEO, shall assess whether State disclosures (e.g., on FPPC Form 801)
isare required.

b. If a Ggift is intended forprovided-to-SVHCD's fer-distribution at the agency’s discretion, the
CEO or designated staff shall:

dDistribute the Ggift in accordance with FPPC Regulations;—th-sueh-cases;-the-hospital Hﬁ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5

shallbmMaintain records of such gifts;

hespﬂal—sha“—terward—the—eComplete and flled al Form 801 (Attachment A) W|th|n 30 days
from the distribution of each included Gqift; -and

Submit completed forms to the Sonoma County Clerk;; and shal-pPpost eempleted
foerms-on the SVHCD web site.

NOTE: Gifts appearing on a Form 801 need not be included in the eventual recipient’s
Statement of Economic Interests.

c. If a qift is received by an employee other than through agency discretion, the CEO shall
determine its handling in accordance with relevant FPPC Requlations. Options may include
allowing the employee to retain it or distributing it within the department where feasible.}the-Gift




d. Gifts ef-minimalvalue{under$25)-such as pencils, desk calendars, and other promotional

items with a value under $25 may be distributed and used within the receiving department.

e. With-prierwritten-approvalof- the- CEO~/Upon written approval by the CEO, vendors may
provide meals and other food to employees enly-when_offering-the-vendorisproviding
significant education related to products or procedures, or duringwhen-conducting informational
business meetings. Written attendance records shallmust-alse be provided to the CEO for all

such meetings_and shall meet the following requirements-at-which-meals-are-provided.

i. The total value of any meal shallsheuld not exceed $20 per attendee.

ii. The cumulative-Annual— value of all meals provided-by-a-single-vender-shall not exceed $300
per_vendor, per year unless written approval bywitheut-priorwritten-approval-ef-the the CEO is
provided.-

2. Offering or Giving Gifts to External Parties: Under limited circumstances, gifts may be
given to external parties provided they relate to the-business-of-the SVHCD, serveare-in
SVHCD's best interests, and-are-align with qual and culture norms, and adhere to the followmq
criteria:legally A

a. Cash gifts or cash equivalents, such as gift certificates, are prohibited.
b. The non-cash or non-cash equivalent gift domay not exceed $25.00 per recipient_per /year.

c. The item is customary and does not create an appearance of impropriety.

d. Giving the gift imposes no sense of obligation on the part of either the giver or recipient.

e. Giving of the item is not concealed.

f. Giving of the item has been approved in advance and in writing by the relevant department
executive and copied to the CEO.

B. Giving and Receiving Gifts within SVHCD in the Course of Business

1. Gifts and Cash Equivalents to Employees: Gifts and cash equivalents, such as gift cards

may be given to employees as incentives for program attendance, recognition of outstanding
achievement, or for other positive rationale. Gifts in excess of $25.00 shall be documented as
income and taxed accordingly. The CEO shall develop written policies and procedures for this to
occur.

2. Gift Card to Employees: If an employee receives a gift card, efany-value{e.g+$10.00

Starbucks Gift Card) from- the organization; the value ($10.00) the valueof such gift must shall

be documented as income and taxed accordingly. This provision does not apply to coupons-fer

specific-items,—such-as-a-free-drink-er-free-meal; or discount coupons (e.q, such-as-10%-offany
purchase-in-the-Ccafeteria_and;-G_gift Sshop discounts-er-Starbueks). Gift cards authorized via

written approval by the CEO for distribution to departments, must be documented by the

/[ Formatted: Font: Bold

/[ Formatted: Font: Bold




department director. Documentation shall include the names of employees in receipt of the gift
cards and must be submitted in writing to accounting and copied to the CEOQ.

C. Ticket/Pass Distribution This procedure section shall provide procedures for the distribution
of Tickets and Passes as required under State law, to ensure proper identification and use of 1)
receipt of Tickets and Passes; 2) the “public purpose” to be achieved in distributing Tickets and
Passes; 3) distribution of Tickets and Passes; 4) documentation and 5) public posting of the
receipt and use of Tickets or Passes. Proper exercise of these procedures will exclude Tickets
and Passes from required disclosure on individuals’ Statements of Economic Interests. For the
purposes of this section of the policy, “official” means all positions identified in SVHCD’s Conflict
of Interest Code.

1. Ticket/Pass Receipt Process: All Tickets/Passes received by SVHCD shall be forwarded to
Administration. Determination of whether to give the tickets/passes to the Foundation for use, or
to distribute internally will be at the discretion of the CEO.

2. Public Purpose: The distribution of Tickets or Passes by-S\VHCB/SVH-must be in
furtherance of a “public purpose.” Examples of such public-purposes include:

a. Fe-pPromotinge networking opportunities foref officials with community stakeholders.

b. FeeEvaluatinge SVHCD/SVH’s ability to attract business_that contrlbutes to the overall health
of the community-

theueemman‘rt%inth&tutbrre

¢. Recoanizing outstanding service byFe-reward an official, employee or hospital stakeholder-fer

his-or-her-exemplary-service-to-the-erganizatien or to encouraginge staff development.

d. BoostingTe-premete- attendance at a-hospital-sponsored events erevent-held-at-the-hospital

in-erderto maximize petentiak-from-concession sales.

e. Fereward-a-hospital Rewarding healthcare partners -for theirits- contributions to the

SVHCD/SVH or the_broader community.

f. PromotingFe-previde opportunities for vulnerable populations served by the-te-those-whe-are

receiving-servicesfrom County and State agencies consistent with the-District's goals forthe

particular-pepulation-(e.g., fer-use-by-juvenile wards in the custody of the Chief Probation

Officer,-er mental health clients and seniors receiving services from the Health and Human

Services Agency/Public Health); or

g. Fe-premete-Promoting health_and offering;-metivate-and-provide-expanded- opportunities to

vulnerable populations in the SVHCD such as the disabled, underprivileged, seniors, and youth

in foster care.

3. Distribution: The CEO shall have discretion over Tickets/Passes-are-distributed
drstrrbutron aHh&drseretren@HheGE& Recrprent mav only transport tickets/passes to r@rree

|mmed|ate family member member or ne—mere—than—one guest for event—selely—ter—sueh—gaest—s



attendance-at the event with-the recipient.

4. Documentation: The CEO shall ensure-thatthe-hespital-will-maintain records of all
Ticket/Pass distributions and the use-efFickets-and-Passes by SVHCD officials for ceremonial

purposes, as required by FPPC Regulatlons The hospltal shall useaneLuM%mg FPPC Form

mie#maﬁen#he—hespﬁaLmusHeﬂNaFd—the—FPP@—Ferm—%@Q—(Attachment B) to document this
information. The completed Form 802 shall be submitted to the FPPC within 45 days from-the

distribution-ef-each- of Ticket or Pass distributionte-the-FPPC via emalil to
Form802@fppc.ca.gov; by Fax to 916.322.0886; or by mail to 428 J Street, Suite 620,
Sacramento, CA 95814.

D. Honoraria and Reimbursement for Professional/Educational Involvement

1. With the prior written approval of the CEO, employees who provide education at professional
conferences and meetings may accept reimbursement for travel, meals and hotel expenses for
the date(s) of the presentation(s). Presentations must be professional and educational in nature
and may not be for the sole purpose of product endorsement. 2. In such circumstances, unless
prohibited above, honoraria of $100 or less in value may be accepted from the host
organization.

V. DOCUMENTATION

A. Gift Records: Department directors shall maintain written records of all gifts given to

employees of their departments when such gifts are te-be-reported under this Ppolicy. Such
documentation will include the type and value of each gift, the name and affiliation or position of
recipient(s) and giver(s), the date of receipt and disposition, and method of disposition and
provide a copy to the CEO.

B. Training Documentation: Human Resources shall maintain documentation of education

done in orientation or at annual compliance training. Department directors shall maintain
documentation of staff training meetings.

C. Statements of Economic Interest: Statements of Economic Interest (including gift disclosures

under State law) shall be handled in accordance with the SVYHCD Conflict of Interest Policy.

D. Ticket/Pass Distribution Records: The CEO shall develop and implement policies and

procedures tothat-will maintain_-a-records of all ticket/pass distribution as required by FPPC
Regulations, including copies of all completed FPPC Forms (e.g., Form 801: Gift to Agency
Report; Form 802: Agency Report of Ceremonial Role Events and Ticket/Pass Distribution Form
802).

E. Posting FPPC Forms: The CEO shall be responsible for posting completed FPPC Forms

(e.g., Form 801: Gift to Agency Report) on the SVHCD website when required by State law.

VI. REFERENCES

[ Formatted: Font: Bold

[ Formatted: Font: Bold

[ Formatted: Font: Bold

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

[ Formatted: Font: Bold




A. The Medicare and Medicaid Patient Protection Act of 1987 (42 U.S.C. 1320a- 7b) (Anti-
Kickback Statute.

B. Political Reform Act, California Government Code 881000 et. seq.
C. FPPC Regulations, Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, Division 6, 818109 et seq.



2023 GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE WORK PLAN

January

e  Committee 2023 work
plan

February

e Discuss Committee terms

e Plan 1% Board Retreat

e Continuing Education for
the Board - specific courses

e Conduct review of Board
policies and procedure
documents in process

e Create Board Compliance
Program Worksheet - JF

March

e Review composition of
standing committee

e Identify skill sets of
committee members,
confirm went through
correct procedures.

e Form 700 review

April - NO MEETING

1 Board retreat in April

May NO MEETING June July August
Gifts and Honoria Ensure e Plan 2" Board Retreat
Conflict of Interest Policy e Gifts and Honoria Ensure
is being adhered to Conflict of Interest Policy is
according to form 700 being adhered to according to
e Review P&P - form 700
Membership Requirement e Review P&P - Membership
for Board Committees Requirement  for  Board
o Committees
September October November December
2" Board retreat in Oct. e Ensure Board Self-
Assessment is complete
e Review Board Compliance
COMPLETED IN PROCESS UNDONE

02.06.23




	GC Agenda 11.01.23 
	GC MINUTES 08.16.23 
	SVHCD_ GIFT, TICKET AND HONORARIA POLICY #P-2018.04.05-3 - AJ Revisions v.2
	GC 2023 Work Plan

